

# Primary Purpose Area Minutes June 1, 2019

---

Area Chair opened the meeting with the Serenity Prayer @ 1:00 p.m. Addicts read the 12 Concepts & Traditions, and Service. An intro of addicts went around the room. Roll call taken with 10 GSR's present. [Last Meeting Minutes](#) were read and accepted. [Treasurer's report](#) ([click here](#) for budget report) was read and accepted. [RCM](#), PPACNA, and Subcommittees reports were read with a short Q&A. Friendly Corrections: There are several for May. See me or the fill-in Alt Sec with questions.

## Old Business

- ★ Order of business was sustained to vote the new group in New Way 2 Live - Palmyra.
- ★ **Motion 050419-01: ASC to purchase printer for ASC Secretary.** Already passed May ASC.
- ★ **Motion 050419-02: B&E Printing to print Area Meeting Schedules.** 9 passed 1 abstained
- ★ **Motion 050419-03: PR Subcommittee Guideline changes.** 7 passed 3 abstained
- ★ **Motion 050419-04: PR Subcommittee Guideline change.** 9 passed 1 abstained
- ★ **PR Chair:** (passed),
- ★ **1 Nominations:** Area Vice Chair-. CLOSED TODAY! Votes will come back for July ASC.

## New Business

- ★ **Replacing Alt Secretary:** Will hold off on topic until August during regular nomination month.

No further New Business

**PR:** We are getting addresses for the PR letters and hope to get them mailed by the end of the month. Committee's have agreed that individuals will buy meat for August 10th function. We have acquired 1 speaker and are waiting on another. **MCC:** Met 8x with 15-30 members. We are sending 5 Living Clean books to MCC. **MCJ:** Met 3x with 10-20 members. Chillicothe Women's Prison is asking for a meeting, and we are trying to get women who can meet our guidelines, and the prisons.

**Activities:** Summer Picnic June 22nd-inventory done/shopping list made. Shopping at 9 am at Moberly Wal-Mart. Loading inventory from Macon at 9 am. Set-up starts at 10 am at Long Branch Beach Shelter House. Speakers are confirmed for October Chili Cook-off.

**PPACNA:** Discussed coverage of convention under Regional Insurance, and will find out if it is or is not covered. Addict agreed to find out at Regionals in July. Road sign design for function was discussed. Design for T-shirts, blue with white lettering was approved. Motion made to order 50 T-shirts was 2nd and passed.

**RCM:** We will be taking the votes after this report from the groups pertaining to the regional motion and the regional resumes. We have received no new business to pass on to the groups from regions this month. Next region will be July 13-14, 2019 in Jeff City at Capital Plaza. Also, the October region will be held October 5-6, 2019 in Jeff City at Capital Plaza. We hope this information will help with scheduling events. If your group has any questions or concerns they would like addressed at the regional level please

see your RCM team. We will take that info to the region to be addressed and bring back the info/answer to the groups.

**Open Forum** - No Topics

**Group Concerns & Announcements**

**Macon Recovery** - Joint venture with Never Alone for bonfire meeting on July 20th, 2019. Speakers at 4 & 6pm, bring a side dish to share, and your camping chairs. Hotdogs are provided. No Dogs! Kid friendly. Proceeds will go to PPACNA. Bonfire at 505 E. Roberts, New Cambria, MO.

**Just for Thursday** -Speaker meeting June 20th at 7:30 pm.

**A New Way To Live (Moberly)** - Potluck Speaker Meeting September 15th. More to be revealed.

Closed meeting every Sunday at 7pm. Always need support from our NA family.

**Living In Victory** - Group conscious 1st Wed of the month. Book study Wednesday @ 7pm.

**New Way 2 Live (Palmyra)** - With guidance from our Higher Power, our group as a whole has voted to join the Primary Purpose Area.

**\*\*NEXT ASC MEETS JULY 6, 2019 @ 1PM/SUBCOMMITTEES @ 11:30 AM\*\***

**\*\*\*PPACNA COMMITTEE MEETS IMMEDIATELY AFTER ASC\*\*\***